JONM L. MECLELLAN, S1iK, ron wApproved for Release: 2021/04/08 C05098486 [ AX D
“TOP-SECRET

WARRES Q. MAGNUSOM, WASHK, HARL E. MUNDT, S, DAK.

JOHN €. STENNIS, Mits, MARGARET CHASE SMITH, MAINE ol ot

oMM O, FPASTORE, A.b. B ROMAN L. HRUSKA, NEBR,

ALAN BIBLE, NEV, GORDON ALLOTT, COLO. ,m S

AOBERT €, BYRD, W. VA, NORRIS COTTOMN, N.H. C { b %{ { ’% {

GALE W. MCGEE, WYD. CLIFFORD P, CASE, M.5. uz e a eﬁ ena e U\/z/
MIKE MANSFIELD, MONTY, HIRAM L. FONG, HAWAIL

WILLIAM PROXMIAE, WiS. J. CALEB B0GGS, DEL, ) COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS )

FOSEPH M. MONTOYA, N. MEX, CHARLES H. PERCY, ILi. o ' - =
DANIEL Ko INOUYE, HAWAII EDWARD W. BROOKE, MASS, WASMHINGTOMN, D.C. 20810 &G Z) Cﬂ% / #
ERNEST P, HOLLINGS, 3.C.

THOMAH J, SCOTY, CHIEF CLERK E M
Wads W, WOODRUPFF, COUNSEL ' 7;

- July 9, 197

Honorable Richard Helms, Director
The Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Helms:

Reference is made to our previous discussions of
the necessity of proceeding with the development of two
satellite readout systems as proposed in the classified budget
for the National Reconnaissance Program.

I want to express again my view that we should proceed
- with the development of only one of these systems. Judging
from the information given me, it would be advisable to proceed
with the Electro-Optical Imsging System.

It is my hope that the NRP Executive Committee will
review this matter and edvise me of the one system that should
be developed and the adjustments that should be made in the
pending budget requests.

I am addresding a similar letter to Honorable David
Packard, the Deputy Secretary of Defense.

With kindest regards and best wishéy, I am

AJIiWim
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